
 

 

Memorandum 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

To:   All Members 

From:   Jarrod Moran – Senior Industrial Officer 

Subject:  September 2022 monthly meeting invitation 

Date:   21 September 2022 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Dear Members 

The next virtual monthly meeting will take place next Tuesday 27 September 2022.  As usual 

the meeting will commence at 1300 AEST. 

Our preference is that this is a virtual only meeting, however Members can attend the 

Fremantle, Sydney or Brisbane office if they wish. 

All full financial members are invited to express interest in attending the meeting virtually.  

Please email me at jarrod@amou.com.au and on Monday 26 September you will be sent a link 

to attend.  Please also advise if you wish to physically attend at one of the above offices. 

The meeting will be chaired by AMOU President Ken Blackband, and it will be attended in some 

form by available Executive Councillors and Industrial Staff. The agenda is as follows: 

Commencement at 1300 hours 

1. Agenda and notification of any other business 

2. Latest developments with membership and finances 

3. Political matters 

4. Latest news – 1 main subject per industrial staff member 

5. Matters arising from the Industrial Report 

6. Any other business 

Conclusion at 1500 hours 

 

Yours, in solidarity 

 

Jarrod Moran 

Senior Industrial Officer 
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